

KARAN

Vpo Malu Pur, Teh. Shahkot, Distt. Jalandhar, India 144701

karanexe4@gmail.com

7814657728

DOB 07/08/1997

Objective

My objective is to leverage my experience while continuing to be challenged. I have 5 years of experience working for service providers delivering Translations and localisation services. My background in Transcription, Translation, and localisation represent a unique combination of disciplines. Personally, I have the drive and determination to consistently achieve success as a leader in all of the organizations that I have worked with in the past.

Experience

Vidby Software company

2020 - 2023

Hindi Translator

Vidby is a software company based in Switzerland. I worked with Vidby for Hindi translation projects. I did many projects with them.

Sigma AI

2023 - 2023

Punjabi Language Transcriber

Sigma AI is a Spain based localisation company. I worked with them for 3 months. I did many Punjabi transcription tasks for them.

Skyfall AI

2022 - 2023

Punjabi And Hindi Transcriptionist

Skyfall AI is a language transcription and localisation company based in Mascot. I did many projects with them.

Priscribe Bots

2023 - present

Transcriptionist and Translator

I worked with this company for Transcriptions and Translations projects. I did many projects in different languages like Hindi, Punjabi and Hindi.

Propio Language Services

2023 - present

Punjabi Translator

Propio language service is a Translation company based in United States of America. I am working with them as a Punjabi language translator. I did many projects with them in Healthcare niche.

Education

PSEB

Non Medical

2015 — A

MRSPTU

B. Tech

2019 — A

Touchsky Limited

Computer Literacy

2020 — A

Online From Youtube

Punjabi And Hindi Language Translation course

2021 — A

Skills

- Hindi language Translation and Transcription
- Punjabi language transcription and Translation
- English language Translation and Transcription
- American accent
- Computer Literacy
- MemoQ Software
- Trados Software for Translations
- Loft 2.0 for Transcription
- Digital Literacy

- MS Office
 - 70 Wpm Typing speed
 - English, Hindi and Punjabi languages Subtitle and Captions
-